Andover Board of Education ~ Regular Meeting Agenda

We strive to create a safe educational environment that establishes a foundation for all students to become creative, moral, and
compassionate people. We will provide the resources needed to support our educational practices with an understanding of our fiscal
responsibilities to the community.

2022-2023 BOE Goals
@ Support the use of differentiated instruction to increase student achievement
@ Collaborate with the community & staff to ensure the needs of the students are communicated and addressed
@ Evaluate and optimize board processes & focus on continued professiona! development for board members, AES teachers and staff
€ Maintain fiscal accountability and focus on optimization and long-term planning

Date: June 14, 2023
Start Time: 7:00 pm
Location: School Library for BOE/Virtual Meeting for Public

Agenda ltems

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
2 Corﬁﬁiéntg from the Public

3. Communications
4

Approval of Minutes
o Regular Meeting of May 10, 2023
e Special Meeting of May 31, 2023

5. Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda ltems
6. Celebrations

7. Reports
A. Chairperson’s Oral Report
B. Superintendent’'s Report
C. Principal's Report, Enroliment Report, Health Report
D. Financial Report
1. Budget Transfers
E. Items for Discussion & Actions
1. Item: Board of Education Policies — Updated Policies
Action: Possible Action
2. Item: Schedule Date for BOE Retreat to Work on 2023-2024 Goals
Action: Vote on Date of BOE Retreat
3. ltem: Summer Board Meeting Schedule
Action: Vote to Retain or Cancel July and/or August Scheduled BOE Meetings
4. ltem: Collaborative Conversation re CC with BOS
Action: Possible Action
F. Liaison Reports

8. Comments from the Public on Agenda ltems
9. Other Action ltems

10. Upcoming Meetings
e Regular Board Meeting — July 12, 2023
e ltems for Next Meeting

11. Adjournment

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/872206103987pwd=amFaOXZVMmhVakVPamoONOJVWkFOQTO9
Meeting ID: 872 2061 0398

Passcode: 200920

One tap mobile, +16465588656,, 87220610398# US (New York), +16469313860,,87220610398# US




UNAPPROVED

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT 06232
Regular Board of Education Meeting
Wednesday May 10, 2023
Virtual Meeting/School Library

PRESENT: Chairperson Gerard Cremé, Steven Fuss, Celeste Willard, Mike Beckwith

ABSENT: Chris Bernard, Shannon Louden, Caitlin Greenhouse

ADMINISTRATION: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent

Taylor Parker, Principal
Terri Smith, Finance Manager

OTHERS: Anne Cremé

1.

Call to order/ Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m., followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Comments from the Public — None.
Communications — None.
Approval of Minutes

S. Fuss made a motion to approve the minutes from the Board of Education Meeting of
April 19, 2023, C. Willard seconded, no changes.

4-0-0 (PASSED)
Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items

G. Créme made a motion to add Discussion of Calendar and Upcoming Events for
Scheduling at 7.E.2., seconded by M. Beckwith.

4-0-0 (PASSED)

S. Fuss made a motion to delete item 7.E.1. Board of Education Policies -Updated Policies,
seconded by M. Beckwith.
4-0-0 (PASSED)

Celebrations — Happy Birthday to M. Beckwith!

Reports

A. Chairperson’s Oral Report — Reminder to all to support the budget referendum.

B. Superintendent’s Report
-Solar Update: Abundance of applications from February, lottery drawing, AES did not get
accepted. AES will try again in the November application process.
-New Grants: (3) still waiting to hear results.



10.

11.

UNAPPROVED

C. Principal’s Report
Around the School:
-Preparing for annual Evening of the Arts event; includes art show, spring concert, dinner.
-Two students named as finalists for the Invention Convention; will represent us at the state
level in June.
Professional Development & Curriculum:
-Continuation of professional work in the area of Literacy.
-Continuing through our NAEYC preschool re-accreditation and accreditation of our
kindergarten program.
-SBAC assessments have begun and will continue for the next few weeks.
Days to Remember: May 9 — SBAC Testing begins; May 22-May 25 — Book Fair; May 25 —
Evening of the Arts; May 26 — No School (PD); May 29 — No School (Memorial Day);
June 9 — Field Day
Enrollment: 199

D. Financial Report: As presented.

S. Fuss made a motion to approve the budget transfers as presented, seconded by G.
Créme.
4-0-0 (PASSED)

E. Items for Discussion and Actions
2. Discussion of Calendar of upcoming events for scheduling purposes
-Discussion to determine when to have a site walk for the new community center with A.
Mandeville.
-To discuss at next meeting: Dates to schedule BOE retreat to work on 2023-2024 goals.
F. Liaison Reports — None.
Comments from the Public — None.
Other Action Items — None.
Upcoming Meetings
-Regular Board Meeting — June 14, 2023
-Items for Next Meeting
Adjournment

C. Willard made a motion to adjourn at 7:27 p.m., seconded by S. Fuss.

4-0-0 (PASSED)

Respectfully Submitted,
Gretchen L. Stein
Andover BOE Board Clerk



Account ID

002-432-2580-0000
002-432-2230-0000
002-108-1000-0000
002-530-2580-0000
002-111-2410-0000
002-110-2610-0000
002-340-2580-0000

002-622-2610-0000
002-110-2610-0000
002-624-2610-0000

002-810-2610-0000
002-650-2580-0000

Approved by:

Date:

Description

Admin Technology Repair & Maintenance
IT Repair & Maintenance

Coaching/clubs

Admin Technology Licenses & Fees

Certified Admin Staff
Custodial Salaries

BOE Budget Transfer Request
May 10, 2023

v nvrnn

Admin Technology Professional Services

Electricity
Custodial Salaries
Heating Oil

Fees - Building Opera

tions S

Admin Technology Supplies

. ,/% Qz'\.a.."vab

A3

ALa-Al

rd

2

S~

223

[

5 Jro
7

Transfer From

23,000.00
3,142.30
8,000.00
1,867.07
4,532.94
2,344.01

6,499.08
9,033.96

11.91

Transfer To

42,886.32

15,533.04

1191



ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT 06232
Special Board of Education Meeting
Wednesday May 31, 2023
Virtual Meeting and In Person 7:00 p.m.

PRESENT: Chairperson Gerard Cremé, Dr. Chris Bernard, Shannon Louden,
Celeste Willard, Mike Beckwith, Caitlin Greenhouse

ADMINISTRATION: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
The special meeting was called to order at 7:00pm. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Comments from the Public — None

3. Communications — None.

4. Executive Session
Motion made by G. Créme at 7:02 p.m. to enter into Executive Session (inviting the
Superintendent) for the purpose of discussion/possible action regarding
attorney/client recommendation regarding the proposed community center,
seconded by C. Willard.

6-0-0 (PASSED)

Return from Executive Session

Motion made to come out of Executive Session made by S. Louden at 7:16 p.m.,
seconded by C. Willard.

6-0-0 (PASSED)
Action:
Motion made by Chairperson Créme “to allow the Superintendent to engage with

the BOE attorneys to create an MOU to present to the BOS in an effort to move
forward collaboratively toward the development of the community center, seconded

by S. Louden.

6-0-0 (PASSED)

S. Comments from the Public on Agenda Items — None.



6. Upcoming Meetings
e Next meeting: June 14, 2023
(June 7, 2023: PZ Meeting for permit application)

7. Adjournment

Motion to adjourn made by C. Willard at 7:23 p.m., seconded by C. Bernard.
(S. Louden logged off of Zoom.)

5-0-0 (PASSED)
Respectfully Submitted,

Valerie Bruneau
Superintendent



ENROLLMENT REPORT

June 1, 2023

Pre-K 17 18 2 35

K 12 11 2 23

Grade1 | 13 12 |12 2 37

Grade 2 15 1 15

Grade 2/3 | 16 1 16

Grade 3 15 1 15

Grade 4 22 1 22

Grade5 | 18 1 |18
Grade6 |18 T 1 18
Outplaced | 1 | 1
Total 200

2017-2018 School Year 2018-2019 School Year 2019-2020 School Year
August 206 August 191 August 194
September 204 September 191 September 194
October 204 October 191 October 196
November 202 November 192 November 198
December 204 December 193 December 203
January 202 January 194 January 201
February 203 February 195 February 204
March 203 March 196 March 205
April 203 April 198 April 205
May 204 May 198 May 205
June 203 June 198 June 205
2020-2021 School Year 2021-2022 School Year 2022-2023 School Year
August 177 August 193 August 200
September 176 September 193 September 201
October 175 October 193 October 198
November 179 November 193 November 198
December 179 December 191 December 198
January 180 January 192 January 197
February 181 February 194 February 198
March 183 March 192 March 198
April 184 April 193 April 199
May 184 May 193 May 199
June 183 June 193 June 200

Prepared by: R. Crandall



Andover Elementary School — Health Services Summary

May 1, 2023 - May 31, 2023

88 Different Students came for a Total Number of 256 Visits **
64 Visits were Injury related

156 Visits were lliness related

37 Visits were Other Health related (I.E. not ill or injured)

57 Visits were Case Management related

** These numbers are not meant to add up to the Total Number of Visits

Not included in the Total Visits numbers:
Medication Administration: 135
Treatments: 12

Total number of Health Screenings: 1
New cases of Lice: 0

Embedded Ticks Removed: 1

Continuous monitoring and tracking of Covid and Covid like illness.



00T 00°0 00'0 00" 0by‘ 29 00" 0bb‘ 29 ONILVIH/1I0 0000-0000-+29-200
e} IXaAY 4 00°0 Ll 00'00Z‘T Svd 3711109 0000-0000-£¢9-¢00
86 87°200'T 00°80L"y 1y $50°68 §6°$9L"¥9 ALIDTYIATA 0000-0000-279-¢00
0 00°5.2 00°0 00°0 00'S.7 $3114dNS SITANLS TVIDO0S 0000-0000-19-200
0 00°0S.°T 0070 00°0 00°0S.°T §317ddnS 3ONIIIS 0000-0000-£19-¢00
JA3 T 299 00°0 69" /8¢ 00°050°T $317ddNS HLVW 0000-0000-¢19-¢00
1S 00209 00°0 00°869 00°00T‘T S317ddNS V13 0000-0000-T19-200
8T -9 She' T 0" 088 ‘€T 87" 85 ¥ bS9Th v S3I7ddNS TVYIN3D 0000-0000-019-200
01 19°§hL'T 00°0 £e o1 00'0¥6'T 1AL 0000-0000-085-200
)4 28° 180" /4T b2 9£9 €T LT°STT'8CT 00°000 882 NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200
6L 11'656'T 00°0 e LpS L 11056 ONIONIS B ONIINIYd 0000-0000-055-200
14 00096 00°0 00°0K0‘T 00°000°¢ DNISILYIAQY 0000-0000-0¥5-200
£t -96°/19'¢ 28'8.1 ' L0v g 00°S8T L2 SNOLLYDINNIWWOD 0000-0000-0£5-200
90T -89°067'8 00" 2508 ¥0" 29 691 96582 6¥T NOLLY.LYO4SNVYL IN3ANLS 0000-0000-0T5-200
€01 -€T'0€0'T 0070 £T°0£0 € 00°000"€€ JONYNILNIVW § ¥IVd3d ADOTONHIIL 0000-0000-¢£¥-200
{17 -20'€£5°68 T.'629°99 T€'SPT 00T 00°262°9. SIDIAY3S FONVYNILNIVW B YIVdIY 0000-0000-0£-200
18 09'0£0°T 00°0 07 697"y 00°005"S PDTAYIS ONINVITDD 0000-0000-02t-200
T0T AL 0S°T9T‘T 20°025'9 00°009°L SIDIAYIS TYIINHIIL 0000-0000-05¢-200
¥ 09'21¢°8 00°000°9¢ §2°059°6 §9° 216" €S S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIA0¥d ¥IHIO 0000-0000-0t€-200
99¢ -18'¢w2'S 00°02¢ [8°£86'9 00°096°T SIDIAYIS TYNOISSI0Yd 0000-0000-0£€-200
9. br €56 TH 1569791 68'$90°LTT 06°£82°SLT SOAS TYNOILYONQ3 TWNOISSIH0¥d 0000-0000-0¢¢€-200
00T 00°0 00°STT 00° 438 00°000°T DINIS FATLVILSININGY 0000-0000-0T¢-¢00
68 25'6/8°99 0070 §6'#89°08¢ 09°567 €19 S1I43INI9 TVINIQ B TVOTAIW 0000-0000-082-200
12 00°1£2°7 00°0 00'69¢ 00°009°7 *dW0D INIWAOTWINN 0000-0000-09Z-200
0 00'000'ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST 1n0ANE INIWAAILIY 0000-0000-0¥2-200
06 ST IT'g 00°00£‘, 79°£20'69 1079818 NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£2-200
00T 00°0 0%'69%'0T ¥8°909°29 Y2 vL0°€L VDI B VI 0000-0000-022-200
56 97'6/9 08°+00'T 6" STO'TT 00°00L°7T JINVYNSNI dNO¥D 0000-0000-01Z-200
18 £°199 00°0 50"96€ ‘€ 00005 ‘¢ IWILYINO 0000-0000-0£T-200
00T {0°0 92°010°97 18°¥18°05¢C §1°628°917 JATLVILSINIWGY 0000-0000-TTT-200
% 02'618°T1 0v"9£7'S2 99" 7L 597 9/°08."0¢ SITHVIVS 140ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-Z00
00T 00°0 00°0 00°092°¢ 0070922 TO0HIS ¥IWWNS 0000-0000-60T-¢00
00T 0070 00°0 89°€CC T 88°€56°TT AVINDINYND VYLX3 0000-0000-80T-200
1 00" 02y 00°0 00°09%'2 00°088'C SINAVIVS'Sans vI 0000-0000-90T-¢00
8 67" 79S¢ 00°0 A ALY/ 0070897 S3LNLILSANS ¥IHIVEL 0000-0000-£0T-200
16 00°692', 8/°98%S 86°966'9 9/°75L'8. SINVLSISSY T¥YNOILONYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
66 0" L0S'T¢ 77" EvT 967 W vr?'SeT'T 09 68°25S°T SITYVIVS | SYIHIV3L 0000-0000-T0T-¢00
twm: % wuzm—mm 0d Lmnszucu alA uwvchXm ummv:m nwwmvuoz cowuavLumwo vH 1UnoddyY

£2/10/90 40 ¥

S3A :S3UnoddY ded 9pn| UL

S9A AALALIY 0497 dLyS
6666-6666-666-¢00 01

€2/10/90 03 72/10/10 :poLJ3d JudJin)
0000-0000-000-200 :S3Unoddy Jo abuey

T :ON dbed

1J0d9y dJn3Lpuadx3 woisn) AJewwns €707

UOL1EINP3 JO pJeOg JIAOPUY

Wd 6y: T
£207 ‘g dunc



13 €5 6VI ‘ST 16" L1 0¥S P8STITLE'E  99°288° 201"y te30L [euld
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN |euLd
56 N2 14/ 16°2TL"0¥S PrU8ST'UE'E  99°788°°0T'Y pa13bpng |eul4
11 85 64T ST 6" 43L 0¥5 oS uUE’E  99° 188 0Ty [E30L pund
0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa1306png-uoN pun4
56 9S"6YT'See 16" LTL 0KS bpr8SzzLe'e 997788 70Ty pa13bpng pund
16 v eLt 00°0 1St 00°058°, $334 % S3ana 0000-0000-0T8-¢00
w -05'¥26'2 00°8¥9°8 059208 00°00L°€T VIQ3IW/¥3LNdW0D 0000-0000-059-200
0 00°08 000 00°0 0008 SN008 SITANLS TVI0S 0000-0000-¥¥9-200
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SI008 HLYW 0000-0000-2¥9-200
6L {0°T6 0§29t L& 1L 68°0¢h 53008 ¥13 0000-0000-T#9-200
6eT -¥8° 62 §br et b€ v0. 00°79L STv2I00T¥3d/S)009 0000-0000-0%9-200
69 pE"981'e 00°0 99071, 00" 60€ ‘0T 13531a 0000-0000-629-200
0§ [VALT4 00°0 74874} 00°0S¢ INIT0SYD 0000-0000-9¢9-200
pasn % aue|eq 0d Ja3qundul LA papuadx3  19bpng paL)Lpow uoL1dLadsaa PI JUnoddY
1J0doy dun3Lpusdx3 woisn) AJewwns €707 Wd 6p:7T
¢ +oN 3bed uoL1ednp3 4O pJe0g JIAOPUY €207 ‘g dunc



0000 L043u0> 333(q0

00T 00°0 00°0 88" €SSTI 89°€SSTT
001 00°0 00°0 88°€5¢ 11 88" €55 'T1 (301 |0J3U0D
00T 00°0 00°0 98" €95 11 89°£55'TT sqn|J/6uLyaed 0000-000T-80T-00
AVINOTHAND WHLX3 0000-0000-80T-200
<8 0002t 00°0 00°09%'2 000887 0000 [041u0) 133(q0
58 00°02¥ 00°0 00°09%°2 00088 (301 |0J3U0D
<8 00" 0Zv 00°0 00°00%'2 00°028°¢ "oNp3 [L3dS VI *1sqns 0000-002T-90T~200
0ot 00°0 00°0 00°09 00709 "boy vI "1sqns 0000-000T-90T-200
SITUVTVS SENS VI 0000-0000-90T-200
13 62" 795'€ 00°0 TL°S1E'Ee 00°08£9¢ 0000 L043u0) 323[q0
L8 67'%95‘¢ 00°0 1L°STT'ET 00°08L°92 [B30L [0J3U0)
00T 00°0 00°0 00°016'¢ 00°0T6°C *anp3 *ads Jaydeal *1sqns 0000-00¢T-€0T-00
<8 67" 79S¢ 0070 TL°50€'07 00°0/8'€Z *63y Jaydeal *1sgns 0000-000T-€0T-200
SILNLILSENS ¥IHIVAL 0000-0000-£0T-200
16 00°692°¢ 8/°98%"¢ 86°966'59 9,°25L°8L 0000 L043u0) 133(q0
16 00°692 "¢ 8.798%‘S 86°966'99 9.725L°8L {B30L [0J3u0D
00T OT"€ET 09°88'T 9" 90552 97°525' LT Liadu0u AJeqLi/eLpaw 0000-022Z-20T-200
98 06'SET"L 877665 "¢ AR{TA 0§°L2T°TS "aNp3 Jads *1sSY UOLIINJISUT 0000-002T-20T-200
0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 *15SY UoL3dNnJIsuI 0000-000T-20T-200
SLINVLSISSY TYNOILIMILSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
66 ¥0° 20512 " €T 967 v’ SE'T  09°'v68°25S°T 0000 LoJ1u0d 123(qo
66 ¥0* £0§ ‘T2 b" €41 ‘967 vbT'sE’ T 09'968°285'T (101 |0JIU0D
66 8,709 £T°6T8°9T 58°0v9'0L 99" #8088 SBLJB|BS D31 |BUOLIINIISUT 0000-0€2Z-T0T-200
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 Adeles AdeagLy 0000-022Z-T0T-200
00T 00°0 5'160'0T 167640 v S0'TLT'¥S JaydeaL yaads 8000-05TZ-T0T-200
001 00°0 56°926'¢€ 6T €6° THT 1077 94T JaydesL "p3 |eLIads 0000-002T-T0T-¢00
86 97°788°07 14508 S€T £5°0£0°9L6 G98TL'HEL'T Sdaydeal 0000-000T-T0T-200
SATAVIVS | SHIHIVEL 0000-0000-T0T-200
pasn 9 aoue[eg 0d Ja3qundul QLA popusdx3  3abpng paLtLpow uot1dL4ds3a pI 1UN0JDY
saA +AaLAL1DY 043z dUyS £7/0£/90 03 72/10/£0 :poLdad uaJ4n)
£2/0€/90 +J0 S SBA :SIUN0y ded apn|duI 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-200 :S1uno3dy jo 3buey
1J0d3y 3Jniipuadx3 woisny |Lelaa £207 WY 0£:60
T :ON 3bed UOLIBINPI JO PJBOG JIAOPUY €207 */ unc



001 00'0 0b"69%°0T 8°%09'79 v pL0'EL JEILPIN B VII4 0000-0007-022-200
NI B VI 0000-0000-0¢2-200

56 97°649 08°#00'T ¥6°STO‘TT 00°00L°Z1 0000 [043u0) 323(qo

1) 92°649 08001 $6°ST0‘TT 00700 ‘7T (PI0L |0J3U0D
1) 9269 08°%00'T ¥6'STO°TT 00°00L°TT *SUI 3417 dnous 0000-000T-0T2-200
INVINSNI dnoYd 0000-0000-0T2-200

18 €199 00°0 §0"96¢ ‘€ 007005 '€ 0000 [043u0d 323(qo

8 ££°199 00°0 50°96€ '€ 007005 '€ [e10L [043U0)
19 £1°799 00°0 6096 ‘¢ 00005 ‘€ BWLIJOAQ [BLpOISn) 0000-0T92-0€T-200
INILHIA0 0000-0000-0£T-00

001 100 92°010'92 28'478°05¢ §T°528'942 0000 [0J1u0d 323[q0

001 00 9201092 28" 9718057 §1°628'9/7 (e30L (0J3u0D
001 00'0 007012, 00°2¢8'¢9 00" 2p0°¢L SBILAJBS |BLOURULS 0000-0TS2-TTT-200
00T 00°0 0" L59'TT ¥E'52e'9TT 0" €88° 271 $4B1S ULUWpY paL}L1Js) 0000-0T#2-TTT-200
001 100 95" UT'L 8715299 TT°006°S. JUBpUAIL LIANS 0000-0Z€2-TTT-200
JALLVILSINIWAY 0000-0000-TTT-200

9% 0L°6T8°TT 0F'9€2' 52 99" 424592 9/°08L"20¢ 0000 [043u0> 333(qo

96 0L°618'TT 0r' 95257 99"p7£'597 92'08L'20¢ {B30L [0J3U0)
6 28 LSP°TT §2°590'TT 60°962°STT 9T'618° L€T SaLJe|ES [BLpO1SN) 0000-0T9Z-0TT-200
66 9¢29¢ 97" 5¥2'¢ 98°£00'€€ 86°T19°9¢ SoLJe|BS ULUPY p3L}LIJaJuUON 0000-0T%Z-0TT-200
001 70'0 88°000°¢ YATANY4 8E'022 ¢ Je[BS 31440 JUPUIIULIAANS PALYLIJIIUON 0000-02£2-0TT-200
00T 0070 ET°EV8‘y 12759065 878069 9SJNN 0000-0£T2-0TT-200
001 10°0 88°070°¢ TS 64167 0v'022' e S3LIB[BS ULWpY PadS PaLLIJIduoN 0000-002T-0TT-200
SITYVIVS 1¥0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200

001 00°0 00'0 007092°7 00°092‘¢ 0000 L043u0) 333[q0

001 00°0 00°0 00°092'2 00°092°2 [PI0L (0JIU0)
001 00°0 00°0 00°092°7 00°092‘7 *oNp3 *23dS - buLioanLy [00YdS Jauung 0000-002T-60T-200
T00HIS 43NS 0000-0000-60T-200
pasn % ajue|eg 0d J3qunaul QLA papuadx3  33bpng paLjLpow uoL1dLJdsad PI 1Unoddy
1J0day aJniLpuadx3 woism) |Lel3d £707 WY 0£:60
7 0N dbed uoLyesnp3 Jo pJeog JaAopuy €207 ‘7 aunc



0 00002 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ pJeog - SIAS |BUOLSS3]0.d 0000-0TEZ-02¢-200
66 /R 7k 0°748'7 00°558°ST 8/°1.6'81 saILAIRS AdeaayL (edLshud 0000-0212-02€-700
00T 00°0 2L0%9'¢ b1 996 vv 98°S19'8y S9ILAJDS |BUOLIRdNI20 0000-09TZ-02€-200
13/ 06" 565 “9¢ 00°TS.'9 00°102'12 06" b5 99 S3ILAJRS | BdLBO|0YIASd 0000-0¥TZ-02¢-200
68 £9°788'y 8/°520°¢ SLUE0"SE 9¢"756° Ty p3ds - SIAS p3 [BUOLSSAL0Ud 0000-002T-02€-200
SJAS TYNOILYINGI TYNOISS3H0¥d 0000-0000-02¢£-200
00T 00°0 00°STT 00" 988 00°000°T 0000 L043u0) 333(q0
001 00°0 00°STT 00988 00°000'T [B30L [0J3u0D
00T 00°0 00°STT 00" 588 00°000°T }4913 pJeod 0000-0T€2-0TE-200
INYIS IATLVILSINIWAY 0000-0000-0T€-200
68 15764899 00°0 56" 789°08S 09'S6¥'€T9 0000 L043u0) 133(q0
68 75'648'99 00°0 56°#89 08¢ 09°S6b ‘€19 (B304 |0J3U0]
68 75°6/8'59 000 §6°¥89" 08¢ 09" 567 ‘€19 S3L4ouag |BOLPIN 0000-000T-082-200
SLI4INI9 TVINIQ B TWOIQIW 0000-0000-08¢-200
b1 00°T€Z'7 00°0 00°69¢ 00°009°¢ 0000 [043u0) 138(q0
71 00°TEZ‘T 00°0 00°69¢ 00°009°2 [BJ0L |043U0)
y1 00°T€2'2 00°0 00°69¢ 00°009'2 voL1esuaduo) Judwko| duaun 0000-000T-092-200
"dW0D LNIWAOTdWINN 0000-0000-092-200
0 00°000°ST 0070 00°0 00°000°ST 0000 (043u0) 133[q0
0 00°000"ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST [B20L [0J3U0D
0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST 1UsuRJ 113y 0000-000T-02-200
1N0ANg INIWIYILIY 0000-0000-07¢-200
06 SvrTIT'S 00°00¢°, 79°€2069 £0°9¢v 48 0000 [043u0) 323(qo
06 Sy 7IT'8 00°00¢ . 29°€20'69 10°9¢%' 48 {301 |{0JIU0)
06 Sy'ITT'S 00°00¢ ‘L 79°€20°69 L0°9Ev"¥8 uoLsusd 0000-000T-0£¢-200
NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£2-200
001 00°0 07" 697 0T b8" #0929 b2 9L0'EL 0000 (041u0) 123(qo
001 00°0 0°69%°0T ¥8°709°29 b2 vL0'EL [B30L |0J140D
pasn 4 3aue|eg 0d Jaqunou3 QLA papuadx3  13bpng paL)Lpow uoL3deddsag pI JUnod2Y
1Joday dJniLpuadx3 woisn) |Lead §707 WY 0£:60
£ 0N abed UoL1BINP3 JO PJBOg JIAOPUY £207 */ aung



0000 LoJ3u0d 333(q0

101 gAML 0§'T9T°T 2070259 007009°,
101 -18°18 0§'T9T°1 200259 00°009°L LBI0L |0J3u0)
20T AR 0S°19T'T 20°79¢°9 00°000°¢ [SUUOSJAd - JAS |BILUDIDL 0000-0£52-05€-¢00
9z 00" Thy 00°0 00°65T 00°009 (sdLedds) SAILAJDS |BILUYIRT JLSMA #000-000T-05¢-200
SIDTAYIS TYDINHOIL 0000-0000-05€-200
58 09°71¢'8 00°000°9¢ 52°0€9°6 $8°Th6 €S 0000 [043u0) 323[q0
@8 09°71¢'8 00°000°9¢ §2'0£9°6 §8"1v6°€S LE30L |043U03
0 00°000°0Z 000 00°0 00°000°02 WedBoud YounT - JAS Jodd JBYI0 0000-00T¢€-0¥€-200
00T 00°0 00°000°9¢ -62°9%6°67 TL°€50°9 SIILAIDS [BUOLSSDI0Ud ADO|OULIBL ULWpY 0000-085¢-09€-200
a 6/°950'2 00°0 05" /8% 62°9v6'¢ [3uu0SJ3d - SIAS {BUOLSS3JO0.d 0000-0£5Z-0v€-200
00T 00°0 00°0 86°918°9T 86°8789T [BISLd - JAS JOJd JOYI0 0000-0T52-07£-200
£s 09" /9% 00°0 0p* 2€$ 00°000°T [edLOULId - DAS Joud JBY10 0000-0T#Z-0¥€-200
4 vE"8L8 00°0 99°1Z¥ 007000 IAS J0Ud JAUI0 - JuapualuLadng 0000-02E2-0¥€-200
90% -00°9T¢"ST 00°0 00°91€'07 00°000°S PJe0d - JAS |BUOLSS9]04d 3410 0000-0T€¢-0¥€-200
00T 00°0 0070 00°000°T 00°000°T weLdLsAyd |0oyds 0000-0€TZ-0vE-200
0 (871 0070 000 1871 SIAS |BUOLSSJ0.d 4210 PIdS 0000-00¢T-0%€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d ¥IHLO 0000-0000-0¥€-200
89¢ -18" €72 00°02¢ 18°€86'9 00°096°T 0000 1043u0) 123(qo
89¢ -18°E0T'S 00°02¢ [8°€86'9 00°096'T [€10L |043u0)
L Ty 091 00°0 1" 09, 00°009 bututeds Jjeas salii|Loed €79¢-¢122-0£€-200
T¢ 00°TTI 00°0 00"6¥ 007091 3pe.d YIXLS - Buluted) yels 9200-€Te¢-0€E-200
rea -00°0¢6 00°0 00°000‘T 00°08 3pRD Y3 - Bulutedl Jyels §200-€1¢2-0¢€-200
) -00°026 0070 00°000° 00°08 3peJD Yadnod - buturedy jjels 200-€T22-0€€-00
20t -00°0.6 00°0 00°0S'T 0008y P9 PJLYL - butuled) jyels £200-€T2Z-0¢€-200
0 ~007000'T 00°0 00°000'T 00°0 3peJ9 puodds - butuied] Jyels {200-£T2Z-0£€-00
0 -00°000°T 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 3peuY 38414 - Bututed) Jyeas 1200-€T2Z-0€€-00
8t -00°0¢¢ 00°02¢ 00°091 007091 UadJeuspuLy - Bututedy jjeis 0200-€T2Z-0€€-200
Wl 97191 0070 9%" %99 00" 00y PaLyL149) UON - Bululeds 4jeis 0000-€TZZ-0€€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d 0000-0000-0€€-200
9/ ¥ ES6 TH 15'692'9T 68 #90° /1T 06'£82°S.T 0000 [041u0) 123(qo
9 b'E56 Ty £6°697°9T 69°¥90°L11 06°£82°SLT | 2301 {043U0D
pasn 4 Jue| g 0d J3qundu3 QLA papuadx3  13bpng paL}Lpow uoL1didasaq PI Junoddy
1Joday aJniLpuadx3 wolsn) |Le3A £707 WY 0F:60
b 0N 3bed uoLIeINP3 JO pJBOY JDAOPUY £207 ‘2 aunc



0000 L043u0d 333[q0

90T -89°062'8 00" Z5%°8 $0° 92961 9¢" 582 6¥T

901 -89°062'8 00°25%8 70" 929641 9¢° 582641 [P20L [042U0D
66 00°529 00" 262 pp £58'96 v 0LL LS uoLyeJodsuesl pads 6000-00.£2-015-200
01T -89°5T6'9 00°097'8 09°0£L'26 61026 uoL1eYl0dsued | 0000-00£2-0TS-200
NOIL1VLYOdSNVYL IN3ANLS 0000-0000-0T¢-200

i) -€T°080'T 00°0 £1°060° S 00°000"€€ 0000 (0J3u0d 133{qo

£0T -€T"0€0'T 00°0 £1°0£0°pE 00°000° €€ [B30L {0J3U0D
#01 -€T'0£0°T 00°0 £1°060° 92 00°000°€2 ueudluLen B Jieday ABoouydal ulupy 0000-0852-2€4-200
00T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T 0000001 aulew § Jteday AbojouydaL [euoL3aNJIsuI 0000-0£22-2¢4-200
JONYNILINIVW B ¥IVd3IY ADOTONHDIL 0000-0000-2€¥-200

117 -20°€£5'68 TL'619°59 16" ST 00T 00" 2629, 0000 [041u0D 123(q0

e -20°€£5'68 T2°629'59 TESHT'00T 00" 2629, |B30L {0J3u0)
3 0010552 00°0 00" 0S¥ 00°000'€ 3dueUIIULeH uaudinba - Bud youm 2292-00T£-05b- 200
0 00° 005 00°0 00'0 00" 00§ saiedas uoLyeliodsuesy 0000-00£2-0€+-200
811 95 86T 00°0 £9°€50'6 1076692 £13jes - JuLen § JLeday 0000-0£92-0€#-200
#01 -15°07 000 05' 126 £6°00S A3ILND3S - Juten § Jleday 0000-0992-0£%-200
€81 19655y £6'15¢'9 87°70L'¢ 00°005 "¢ SPUN0J9 - 3IUBUAIULEW B} JLedaY ¥292-0£92-0€b-200
14 05°021'T 000 05°6L¢ 007005 ‘T jududinbd Joopino jo . Leday 2297-0£92-0¢-200
{1 AR INS 00°005 % [Tk 00°000°T *$3AS Bulued|d>-AyL[Loed $292-0292-057-200
£87 -€1°222'S1 8" £/5'6 6L°Sv6' €T 70'267'8 JOLJBIUT - dURUAIULEN AIL| LIRS £292-0792-057-200
0zt -00°$52'7 00°552°2 96 207" 11 9620711 butuea| sdo A3t Loed $292-0192-0€4-200
00T 00°0 00°0 [1267'6 11'262'6 9dueudIuLeW JOLJAW - sdo Bulp|Lng £292-0192-0¢-200
0 20°021 00°0 00°0 20021 uaudinb3 uew B Jreddy 2292-0192-0£ - 200
26¢ -05°226'99 00°000" €Y U el8' 9y ¥6° 00622 IVAH SuoLIedado Bupiing W ® ¥ 1292-0T92-0€4-200
00T 00°0 00°0 19°81%'Y 19°8L%'y suoLye.ado bulp|Lng - Jutew B Jieday 0000-0T9Z-0£¥-200
0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00" 00T IURUBIULEN B J LBD3Y SRILAJAS Y3 |eaH 0000-0€TZ-0¢+-200
SIDIAYIS FIONYNIINIVI B YIVd3IY 0000-0000-0£b-200

18 08°0£0°T 00'0 07 69%‘v 00°005 S 0000 {0430 33[qo

18 cw.omo_ﬁ 00°0 02'69%'p 00°008'S (B30 [043U0)
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T SpUNoJs - JAS buLuea|) ¥292-0£92-024-200
66 09'0¢ 00°0 02'69%'v 00°005 ‘% butuea|d AL|Loed $292-0192-024-200
IDIAYIS ONINVITY 0000-0000-027-200
pasn % adue|eg 0d Jaqunoul LA papusdx3  1abpng paL)Lpo uoL1dLJasag pI 1UN03oY

14009y aJn1Lpuadx3d woisn) |Le1ad §£207 WY 0§

¢ :0N 3bieq uoLIEINPI JO pJe0q JIAOpUY £202 _Nowcmm



0 00" 005 000 00°0 00°00S [9ARJ} - sdo bulp| Lng 0000-0T92-085-200
0 00°05¢ 00°0 000 00° 0S¢ 9be3| LW - SIILAJIS |BISLS 0000-0TS2-085-200
0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00° 00T S3LILALIOY 1UBPNIS-|AAB.L 0000-06+2-085-200
0 00°007 00°0 000 00°002 [9ARIL ULWpPY 0000-0T#2-085-200
67 $2'6LT 00°0 LT 00" 05§ [3ARAY - JuBpURIULI3ANS 0000-02£2-085-200
0 00" 017 00°0 000 00° 04T abea[Lw - Buluresr Jjels 0000-£T22-085-200
8 W't 00°0 86" €7 00°00¢ "pads/[aAeJL }4eIS 0000-002T-085-200
T3AVIL 0000-0000-085-200

67 18°180" LvT 2 959°¢T [TSTT'82T 00°000'982 0000 1043u0) 33[qo

6F 18°T80" LbT ¥2°9¢9'€T ST 00°000°882 [e01 (043U0)
P43 78° 180621 $2'959'¢€T (2511821 00°000'0£2 "p3 LeL2adS /Iuawade|ding 0000-0021-095-200
0 00°000"8T 00°0 000 00°000°8T s{o0yds 1aubew 0000-000T-095-200
NOLLINL 0000-0000-095-200

6/ 1L'656'T 00°0 e LS, TT°205'6 0000 L0J3u0d 333(q0

6. L1°656'T 00°0 bE LS L TT°L06'6 (B304 {0J3U0)
0 00°005‘T 00°0 00°0 00°00S‘T butpuLg/buLiuLid 0000-0T#2-055-200
6 1" 65h 000 e LS, TT°L00°8 Butiutd - ydaL pate[ay *IsuI 0000-0£22-055-200
ONIONIS B ONILNI¥d 0000-0000-055-200

4 00096 00°0 00°0%0°T 00°000°7 0000 [043u0) 333[q0

4y 007096 00°0 00°0¥0°T 00°000°7 [E30L [043U0)

6¥ 00°89L 00°0 00" Z¢L 00°005'T SIAS [3UU0SJAd - BULSLIJAApY 0000-0£52-0%5-200
9 00° 26T 00°0 00'80¢ 00°00S buisLidanpy 0000-02£2-0+5-200
ONISILY¥IAQY 0000-0000-0%5-200

£11 -86°/19'¢ 18°9L1 W L0v'TE 00°58T°22 0000 [043u0d 323[q0

(1T ALK 18'8L1 W L0h'TE 00°$81°22 {B301 [04100)

bET -S1'196'2 00'0 0S°L18' 21 60° 2458 S99} § sasuadLT ABojouydaL utupy 0000-0852-0£5-200
91l -£8°0T'T 2891 10°268'6 00°099'8 (3utJd p abe3Isod) uoLIeILUNWNOD ULWPY 0000-0T#2-0£5-200
00T 00'0 00°0 16°L61°6 162616 S394 § SasudIL| AbO|oUYdIL BUOLIONIISUT 0000-0£22-0€5-200
0 00°05¢ 00°0 00°0 00705, 3Jemdjos AeqLl 0000-0222-0£5-200
SNOLLYDINNWHOD 0000-0000-0£5-200
pasn % ddue|eq 0d Jaqunoul QLA papusdx3  136png paL}Lpow uoL3dLudsag PI JUnoddy
1Joday aJn1tpuadxd woisn) [ 10130 §707 WY 0260

g :0N dbed

UOLIBINPA JO pJeOg JIAOPUY

£207 '/ dung



$87 -5p€25'9 00°0 02" 25001 GLUeEs's sat|ddns buluea[d A3L|Loed $292-0192-019-200
{91 -09°900'T $6'7€6 96°/16'T TE 8T JOLJAUI - SALIL[LIRS - SaLjddns £292-0192-019-200
sev -66'729'y ST'98L'y 1§12 0£'9.¢ uaudinb3 - A3L|Loed - saljddns 2292-0192-0T9-200
0 99" /9% 00'0 00'0 99" £9¥ DVAH S9L3L| LoRS 1292-0192-019-200
00T 00°0 00°0 ¥0°821 0'92T suotyesado buLp|ing - sat|ddns 0000-0T92-0T9-200
0 00°002 00'0 00°0 00°002 S9ILAJAS |3UU0SJdd - SaL|ddns 0000-0£52-0T9-200
17A £2'99¢ 00" 6¥¢ 11" ¥6¢ 00°000°T $3ILAJIS |BISLY - SaL|ddns 0000-0T5Z-019-200
0 00005 00°0 00°0 00" 005 saL3LALIOR dpedb yig - saL|ddns 9200-06¥Z-0T9-200
0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T S3L3LALIDY Juapnis-saL|ddns 0000-06¥2-0T9-200
[ -£2°€09 €059 Chieve'e 56" 6VE ‘2 saL|ddns 331440 0000-0T#Z-019-200
12 -TT° €01 00°0 T1°£09 00° 005 saL|ddns - 33(4J0 judpudluLiadng 0000-02£2-0T9-200
91 -96$9T'T 89°9£7'1 0T bS¢ 20°92¥ saLddns 308 0000-0T£2-0T9-200
8sT -T0Ut 16" 297 02" 507 00°00¢ saL|ddns buLisal 0000-0722-0T9-200
€11 -56°6TH $6'6TY 19°692'¢ 19°697'¢ saL|ddns ABojouyaL 0000-0£22-079-200
0 197981 000 00°0 18981 saL|ddns AJeuqLl 0000-0222-0T9-200
001 00°0 00°0 6T"€15°T 67" €161 Butuiesy yjeas - sar|ddns 0000-£TZ2-0T9-200
891 -T1°691 9/°867 G021 00°052 sat|ddns AdeuayL uotiedndo 0000-09T2-019-200
502 -8y €8T 05°229°T 86°0%T 00° 052 saL|ddns yoaads 0000-05TZ-0T9-200
50T S TY 62" 769 0T"6/8 007005 T Ao oydAsd - saL|ddns 0000-0¢TZ-0T9-200
18 ST'TZE 00'0 $8°92¢ 00°059 saL|ddns y1|eaH 0000-0£TZ-0T9-200
0 00°00¢ 00'0 00'0 00'002 SIAS YoM [BLIOS - s3L|ddns 0000-0T1Z-079-200
18 62°£09 26'1¢¢ $97€9T"¢ 98°860"¢ *p3*ds-sai|ddng |eu0LIdNIISUT 0000-0021-019-200
0¢ 1€°68¢ £9°91 00°0 00°05S saL|ddns ape.s 439 9200-000T-079-200
001 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ 00" 002 saL|ddns ape.n y3g 5200-0001-079-200
0 £7° 181 ¥6'62 £9'98 00" 00¢ saL|ddns apeJs 1y $200-000T-079-200
91 ey 00°0 88" 1/ 00" 005 saL|ddns 3peJs pug £200-000T-019-200
7 ¥2' 26 00'0 89°£0¢ 26" 56§ saL|ddns 3peJs puodss 2200-000T-079-200
86 66" 1 86" 2z & Ut 00°002 saL|ddns apeJn 15414 1200-0001-079-200
89 ¥°862 0021 9622 00°00S saL|ddns uaiJebuspuLy 0200-000T-0T9-200
00T 00°0 9 2h 50" 0L 69° 211 saL|ddns 004ISdUd 6700-000T-019-200
% 99" ¥61 00°0 76° 95 09°££5°7 satL|ddns 1av §000-000T-019-200
06T -08'997 87°8h¥ 5021 00°00¢ saL|ddns dLsni #000-000T-019-200
0 00" 00¢ 000 00°0 00" 00¢ saL|ddns p3 sAyd £000-000T-079-200
1 16°60T 00'0 £0°06 00°007 sat|ddns 3benbuel p|Jom 2000-000T-019-200
0¢1 -0T'608'7 1T°680'T CEETLTT 676 sat|ddns feuot3dnJisuz 0000-000T-0T9-200
S3I7ddNS TvYINID 0000-0000-0T9-200

01 19T 00°0 € 6T 00°0v6'1 0000 L0J43u0d 333[q0

01 19°5%L'T 00°0 £€° 46T 00061 (€301 [042U0)
pasn % 3ue|eg 0d J3qundu3 QLA papuadx3  13bpng paLyLpow uoL1dLJdsaq PI 1UN0IY
1J0day aJn1Lpuadx3 woisny |Leid £707 WY 0£:60
| ‘0N 3bed UoL1edNP3 JO pJeog JaAopuy €207 '/ aunt



0 00°052 00°0 00°0 00057 9pRJD Y39-22UaL25-S3L|ddns 9200-000T-£19-200
0 00°0ST 00'0 00°0 00°0ST apeub y1g - sat(ddns duaLds $200-0001-£19-200
0 00°00T 00'0 00°0 00" 00T saL|ddns 3Ju3LS apeun pug £200-000T-£19-200
0 00002 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ 3pRJD) puz-3IuaLIS-saL|ddns 2200-000T-£19-200
0 0005 00'0 00°0 00°08 apeJy IST U3LIS-sdL|ddns 1200-000T-£19-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T NUILIS -saL|ddns 0000-000T-£19-200
S3I7ddNS IINIIDS 0000-0000-£T79-200

LS 7799 00'0 65" 18§ 00°050°T 0000 (043u0) 333[q0

£ 7299 00°0 65" 28¢ 00°0S0‘T |230L [0J1U0D
00T 00°0 00°0 L'80T 20T apedb 419 - yiew - saL|ddns 9200-000T-219-200
0 00°05 00'0 00°0 00°0S apedb yig - yiew - A ddns $200-000T-219-200
lh Th' €S 00'0 65" 9% 00°00T 9pedD Yp-yIew-sat(dns ¥200-000T-219-200
0 82" Tr 00°0 00°0 82Ty 3peud pJg-yIen-sat|ddns £200-000T-219-200
0 00° 0S¥ 00°0 000 00" 05 Ua3.ebuapuLy-yrew-saL| ddns 0200-000T-219-200
i 19 00°0 87" 267 00°00¢ Y3ew-saL|ddns £000-000T-219-700
S3I7ddNS H1WW 0000-0000-¢19-200

5 00" 208 00'0 00° 865 00°00T°T 0000 [043u0) 323(qo

¥s 00" 205 00'0 00°865 00°00T‘T [P30L [0J1U0D
0 00°0S 00'0 00°0 00°05 apedb y3g - v13 - sai|ddns 9200-000T-TT9-200
0 00°0S 00°0 00°0 00°0S apeub y3s - y13 - say|ddns $200-0001-T19-200
0 00°5Z 00°0 00°0 00°§2 3peJy yip-y13-saL|ddns #200-000T-119-200
0 00°0S 00°0 00'0 00°0S apety pag-v13-saL|ddns £200-000T-T19-200
0 002 00'0 00'0 0052 apeJy pug-v13-saL|ddns 2200-000T-T19-200
0 00°57 000 00°0 00°S? 3peJs 1ST-y13-saL|ddns 1200-000T-T19-200
89 00°£L2 00°0 00" 865 00°528 v13 saL|ddns T000-000T-T19-200
S311ddNS Y13 0000-0000-TT19-200

871 -0 SpE‘TT $0° 08¢ ‘€T 87" 78 ¢y 5" 9Th b 0000 L043u0d 133[qo

821 -8 vE‘ el #0° 08¢ ‘€T 87788 ¢h I (R [210L [0J1U0D
28 51" 06 00'0 58607 00" 005 saL|ddns 331AJ3S pooy 0000-00TE-0T9-200
£9 £6° LEE 00'0 £0'299'1 00°000‘C A134es - sal|ddns 0000-0292-019-200
0 00°000'T 000 0070 00°000'T A1Ln2as - sat|ddns 0000-0992-0T9- 200
69 06°S0¢ 00'0 0T"¥69 00°000°T SpunoJ9 - saL|ddns ¥292-0£92-0T9-200
19 22909 00'0 wih MR JOLIAIT - sat|ddns A3L}Loed £292-0292-019-700
00T 00'0 00°0 L8041 L7 04T saL|ddns |eLpoisn) 0000-0292-019-200
pasn 4 3due[eg 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papuadx3  18bpng pat)Lpow uoL3dLaasaa PI UN0ddy
1Joday auniLpuadx3 woIsn) |Le13q £7207 WY 0560
9 :ON dbed UoLIBINP3 JO PJeOY JIAOPUY €707 '/ dunt



69 7981 "¢ 00°0 99'071°L 00°60¢ ‘0T [sald 0000-00£2-6¢9-¢00
135310 0000-0000-629-200
0§ [YALTA 00°0 60" ¥l 00°08¢ 0000 (041u0) 333[q0
0% 105 00°0 T8 74} 00°05¢ [PI0L [0JIU0D
0§ 182 00°0 62' %1 00°052 SpunoJd 0000-0£92-929-200
INTT0SYD 0000-0000-929-200
001 00°0 00°0 00°0v¥‘29 00°0v%‘79 0000 [0J43ue) 333[q0
001 00°0 00°0 00" 0¥b*29 00" 0v¥*29 {e30L |0J3U0)
00T 00°0 00°0 00" 0¥y 29 00" 0¥y '29 LLo buLyesy 0000-0192-¥29-200
ONILY3H/TIO 0000-0000-¥29-200
14} LU 159 00°0 £l 00°00Z°T 0000 1043u0) 333(q0
e} LT L5 00°0 19471 00°002°T [E30L {0J3u0)
09 LT 15% 00°0 £l 00°00Z°T auedodd 0000-0T92-£29-200
Sv9 31L108 0000-0000-£2¢9-200
86 8" 2001 00°80L'y 11755065 §6"59. 19 0000 (0J3u03 133[q0
86 8°200°T 00°80L‘y Lb*550°65 §6°594°¥9 (B30 |0J3U03
86 8v'200°T 00°80L‘y 155065 $6759L %9 A11314123|3 0000-0T9¢-229-200
ALIIT¥13373 0000-0000-¢29-200
0 00° 942 00°0 000 00°s.¢ 0000 L0J3u0d 333{q0
0 00°642 00°0 00°0 00°9.2 [P30L |0.43u0)
0 00° 08T 00°0 000 00°05T saL|ddns saLpnls |eL20S apeJd Y19 9200-000T-$19-200
0 00°001 000 000 00°00T apedb y1g - Apas [eLd0s - sai|ddns §200-0001-19-200
0 00°S¢ 000 00°0 00°5¢ saL|ddns saLpmis |LD0S 3peJD puE £200-000T-4T9-200
S3I7ddNS SIIANLS TYIDOS 0000-0000-¥19-200
0 00°05L'T 00°0 00°0 00°0S2°T 0000 L043u0) 333(q0
0 00°0SL°T 00°0 00°0 00°052'T {301 |0JIU0D
pasn g due ey 0d J3qundu3 QLA papuadx3  33bpng paL}Lpow uo11dLudsag pI UN0IIY
1J0d3y 3JniLpuadx3 woasn) |LeIaa §707 WY 0560
§ :ON 3bed uoLIednp3 4O pJeog JAOPUY £207 ‘1 aung



0000 L043u0d 333(q0

0 00°05 00°0 00°0 00°08
0 00°0$ 00°0 00°0 00°0S (e101 |041u0d
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SILpMS [BLIOS PRSI Y1y 200-000T-99-200
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 apeJb puz syoog saLpnis |BLIOS 2200-000T-¥¥9-200
0 00°0S 00°0 00°0 00°08 3pedb 1ST S300g S3LPMS |BLI0S 1200-000T-¥¥9-200
$i00d SITANLS TVIIOS 0000-0000-¥¥9-200
0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 0000 [042u0) 123(q0
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 [e301 |043U0)
0 00°0 00°0 00"0 00'0 YIEW-5%008 £000-000T-2$9-200
4008 HLVW 0000-0000-2¥9-200
6. 0°16 0§°29¢ L& 68°0¢Y 0000 L043u0> 133(q0
6L 0°'T6 05°29¢ Le 68°0¢¥ [E30L |042U03
001 000 00°0 9" €T 96" €1 apeJb yig - v13 - syoog 9200-000T-T#9-200
0 69° €2 00°0 00°0 69°£¢ ape.b y1g syoog vi3 6200-000T-T¥9-200
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 3pRJD YIp-¥13-Sy008 ¥200-000T-T#9-200
0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 3PBJD PJE-YT3-$H008 £200-000T-T¥9-200
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 3peJd puz-v13-syoog {¢00-000T-T¥9-200
0 00°0S 00°0 00°0 00708 apeJd 1ST-¥13-s3008 1200-000T-T¥9-200
0 1A 00°0 00°0 gLl u33sebI3pULY SYooq ¥13 0200-000T-T¥9-¢00
00T 00°0 05297 18°¢9 T¢"92¢ V13-5%008 1000-000T-T¥9-200
$H008 v13 0000-0000-T¥9-200
6eT -¥8°16¢ YA 68" ¥0/ 00" 29¢ 0000 L043u0) 323[qo
6¢1 -¥8° 16T 113 6€"¥0L 00°29L (B30L [0J3U0D
001 00°0 00°0 0071t 00" ¢TT S|ILPOLIAd/SY00g AJrdqLT 0000-0222-0¥9-200
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 S|edLpoLiad 3 sxooq p3ds 0000-002T-0¥9-200
L8 LA AT 00°0 00°0ST S|edLpoLJad B s%00q JLSNA ¥000-0001-0%9-200
81T -6£°6 00°0 6E" 265 00005 $)oog 1xaL 0000-000T-09-200
S¥JIQ0I¥3d/SM008 0000-0000-0t9-200
69 PE 98T '€ 00°0 99°021", 00°60€ 0T 0000 [0.3u0) 323{qo
69 bE 98T ‘¢ 00°0 99°0¢1'. 00°60¢"0T [B30L [0JU0)
pasn % Jdue | eg 0d Jaqundul QLA papusdx3 186png paLyLpow uoL1dLidsag pI 1UN0JJY
- 1J0day 3JniLpuadx3 woisn) [Lelaa §707 WY 0F:60
01 : UoL3eINP3 JO PJBOY JIAOPUY €202 ‘7 aunt



% 65 6vT ‘S22 16° 212 00S ppr9sziTss‘s  99°788'70T'y [e30L |BuULd
0 00'0 00'0 00°0 00'0 pa1abpng-uoN |euLd
56 65 6V S22 16" 1L 0%S ppr9sziuLe’s  99°788'20T'y pa1abpng |euid
03 S 6vT ST 16" L1L"0%S pprgszizLe's  99°788°70T 'y (e301 pund
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pajabpng-uoN pung
13 58 6HT 522 167212 0%S preszizLe's 9977881701 'y paiabpng puny
16 8" L2 00'0 AW 00°058°¢ 0000 (043u0d 133[q0
L6 8" 242 00°0 157 L48°L 00°058°L [B30L [0J3U0D
86T -6 067 00'0 16° 066 00°00S suolieJado buip(Lhg - s934 0000-0T92-0T8-200
18 00°0ST 00'0 00" 059 00°008 S3ILAJBS [BISLS - SBNQ 0000-0TSZ-0T8-200
0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T WY - S3LILALIDY JUBPNIS - 384 $000-0672-018-200
0 00°00T 00°0 00'0 00°00T JLSNW - SILILALIDY JUBPNIS - S384 $000-06+2-0T8-200
0 00°056 00°0 00°0 00°056 S3LILALIDV IUIpN3S - S334 0000-06+2-0T8-200
L01 -TT'€§ 00°0 T1°€08 00° 052 s994/sanq [ed1oLuLad 0000-0T¥Z-0T8-200
05T -00°8£0'T 00°0 00°922'¢ 00"05T 2 $334/$3nQ Ju3pualu LIadns 0000-02£2-0T8-200
68 05" pE§ 00°0 05°698'T 00°002°2 $334/sanq 308 0000-0T£Z-0T8-200
I 00°0TT 00'0 00" 0% 00"0ST $394/59n0 AJeaqLl 0000-0222-0T8-200
0 00°0ST 00'0 00°0 00°0ST S3ILAIDS Y3|B3H - S3NQ 0000-0€TZ-018-200
$334 ® Sana 0000-0000-0T8-200
w -05' 1462 00°849'8 05°920'8 00" 004 €T 0000 |043u0) 323[qo
w -05'446'7 00°899'8 059208 00°00L'€T (e301 |042U0)
6.1 -60'156 00°0 60°TST 7 00°002'T saL|ddns ABo|ouydaL uilpy 0000-0852-059-200
1 0r opE‘T 00'0 09°£59°T 00°000°¢ JURUSSASSY IU3PNIS - saL|ddns ydaL 0000-0%22-059-200
9 0078502 000 00" 2T 00°002°2 juaudLnbl |ews-ued ABojouydaL 0000-0£22-059-200
£ 9" 06L'¢ 00°£92 97°909'7 00°009‘9 p3 |BL23ds - saL|ddns ydaL 0000-002T-059-200
0 00" 002 00°0 000 00°002 abenbue p|Jom-Abo[ouydaL 2000-000T-059-200
. -$9°85¢ ‘6 00°58¢°8 9" €L'T 00° 005 LeuoL3dnIsuI - sat|ddns yoaL 0000-000T-059-200
YIQIW/¥ILNdW0D 0000-0000-099-200
pasn 4 aoue|eq 0d J3qunoul QLA papusdxs  1aBpng paL}Lpow uoL1d143s3q PI 1UN03dY
1Joday aJniLpuadx3 woisn) |Lead £707 WY 05:60
1T :ON dbed uoL1ednp3 Jo pJeog JaAopuy £207 '/ oung



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING, JUNE 14, 2023:

Item 7.E.1:

item 7.E.2:

item 7.E.3:

Item 7.E.4:

ACTION ITEM(S)

Possible Action on Updated Board of Education Policies.

Vote on Date to Schedule BOE Retreat to Work on 2023-2024 Goals.

Vote to Retain or Cancel July and/or August Scheduled BOE Meetings.

Possible Action on Collaborative Conversation re CC with BOS.



